TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Board of Selectmen Agenda
October 22, 2020 @ 5:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM (Instructions)

Ways to join this webinar

Join by computer or mobile device and click on_https://zoom.us/j/99516563640
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 995 1656 3640

By phone 1(929) 205 6099 US

-

. Call to Order.

2. 5:00 PM Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for consultation with Town
attorney to discuss legal rights and duties.

3. ESTIMATED 6:00 PM—Approve the October 8, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

5. Public hearing by the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board to take public
comments on the November 3, 2020, Special Town Meeting Referendum Ballot
Questions.

a. Amendment to the Land Use Ordinance regarding tents.
b. Acceptance of the Codification of the Town Ordinances.
c. Adoption of Emergency Management Ordinance.

6. Public hearing regarding determination of abandonment of a portion
of the former location of state aid highway no. 1 (also known as the Old Route 9).

7. Approve the purchase of turnout gear for the fire department.

8. Sign an affidavit for correcting a sewer commitment record under oath.
9. Authorize sale of 2006 Ford Ranger.

10. Review Wastewater Strategic Plan.

11.Consider proposed changes at Parson'’s Field to accommodate softball diamond and
ice rink,



12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

Consider climate change goals.

Accept $500 donation from the Girl Scout Troop 1804 to the Public Health
emergency food fund

Other Business.
Outside seating for Hurricane’s and Alison’s in Dock Square Parking Lot.

Approve the October 22, 2020, Treasurer's Warrant.

Adjournment.






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting VIA Zoom
October 8, 2020
5:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of October 8, 2020

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Ed Hutchins
Sheila Mathews-Bull, and D. Michael Weston.

Others attending via Zoom: Mike Claus, Greg Dombrowski, Richard Driver, Noel Gray,
Paul Hogan, Alison Kenneway, Sharon McCabe, Jim McMann, Arlene McMurray, Lisa
Miller, Rebecca Nolette, Tracey O’Roak, David Powell, Francisca Sabadie, Chris
Simeoni, Laurie Smith, Richard Smith, Hayward Whetsel, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He took roll call of Selectmen
present: Patrick Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull, and D.
Michael Weston.

2. Approve the September 24, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
September 24, 2020 selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett,
Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.

4. Public hearing to amend the Traffic and Control Ordinance to place a stop sign
at the intersection of Kings Highway and Dyke Road.

The Board of Selectmen discussed this at their last meeting and decided to move
forward with a public hearing on the placement of a stop sign on the west side of King’s
Highway at the intersection of Dyke Road and King’s Highway.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:09 PM.

Lisa Miller stated that she does not think anyone at the beach knows about this change
and that the stop sign could be difficult to see.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 6:10 PM.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to amend the
Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance to place a stop sign at the intersection of Kings

Item !



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- October 8, 2020

Highway and Dyke Road. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and
Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

5. Wastewater infrastructure update.

Deputy Public Works Director Chris Simeoni gave a PowerPoint presentation. He said
some parts of the current wastewater system are 50 years old. A Fiscal Sustainability
Plan (FSP) was conducted which determines their fiscal assets and recommended
spending approximately $31 million over the next 20 years. The most urgent
replacements right now are two clarifiers and a filter press. They have $1 million but
need more funds to replace all three. They could get a State Revolving Loan Fund Bond
which would require a special town meeting to authorize it.

Mr. Simeoni suggested that it would be prudent to change the organizational structure of
the wastewater crew and hire an engineer. He said having an engineer on board would
reduce engineering costs and be more efficient. Wells and Kennebunk have adopted this
model.

Current Structure Proposed Structure
Deputy Public Works Director Deputy Public Works Director
Chief Treatment Plant Operator Chief Engineer
Mechanic Mechanic
Lead Operator Lead Operator
Three Operators Three Operators

Discussion followed and the Board would like a plan on how to accomplish these
replacements instead of doing things on an emergency basis. It also liked the idea of
changing the organizational structure.

Town Manager Laurie Smith and Mr. Simeoni will bring a plan back to the Board.

6. Cape Porpoise Pier update.

Public Works Director Mike Claus said he was working with the Town Manager, Pier
Manager Chris Mayo, and engineer Barney Baker on a reconstruction and expansion
project at Cape Porpoise Pier. They have continued to monitor the structural integrity of
the pier, and this past week Mr. Mayo noticed that the floor in the bait shed had shifted
again. Mr. Claus and Mr. Mayo performed borings in the floor and found voids under the
floor that ranged from 2 to 6 inches in most places, but one spot had a void of 11 inches.
The engineer continues to find the structure suitable for its current purpose. He said
construction could possibly start November 2021, but they are making repairs in the
meantime.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- October 8, 2020

7. Approve street opening permit for Dana & Mary Hutchins on Langsford Road
for new sewer service and conduit for power.

Mr. Claus said the property at 20 Langsford Road requested a street opening in the past
for water service and was granted approval based upon the Board of Selectmen
requirement that they mill and fill on 25’ of either side of the trench. That trench is still in
the planning mode and has not been completed. This new request is for sewer and
power and would extend the area for mill and fill by about 8'.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
street opening permit for Dana & Mary Hutchins on Langsford Road for new sewer
service and conduit for power. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull,
and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

8. Sign Municipal Valuation Return.

Assessor's Agent Becky Nolette reported that each year the Town must submit the MVR
to the state by November 1. She has completed the form and said the Town’s current
ratio is 82% although we are certifying at 90% because a 10% deviation is allowed. This
ratio impacts our reimbursement for homestead and veterans’ exemption. The Town’s
quality rating is 15.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to authorize the
municipal valuation return. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull,
and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Asador, LLC, DBA
The Lost Fire, 62 Mills Road.

Chair Daggett announced that this property was inspected and approved by the police
chief, fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Asador, LLC, DBA The Lost Fire, 62 Mills
Road. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted:
5-0. Motion passed.

10. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Maine-ly English,
Inc., DBA 1802 House Bed and Breakfast Inn, 115 Locke Street.

Chair Daggett announced that this property was also inspected and approved by the
police chief, fire inspector, and code enforcement officer.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve the



Selectmen’s Meeting -4- October 8, 2020

renewal liquor license application submitted by Maine-ly English, Inc., DBA 1802 House
Bed and Breakfast Inn, 115 Locke Street. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins,
Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

11. Consider appointments to the Shellfish Conservation Committee.

The Town received applications from John Kraeuter and Edward Jellison.
for the Shellfish Conservation Committee:

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to appoint John
Kraeuter and Edward Jellison to one-year terms ending June 2021 on the Shellfish
Conservation Committee. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull,
and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

12. Discuss short-term rental regulations.

The Board received the latest draft of the Short-Term Rental Ordinance after it was
reviewed by Attorney Amy Tchao. (See Exhibit A). She asked for further input on the
following:

Section B: The ordinance will not impact condominium/hotel rentals such as the Resort
at Goose Rocks as they are classified differently under the land use ordinance.

The Board agreed with Section B.

Section D: Should licenses be transferrable to the new owner of a property? Should the
new owner be given a grace period to obtain their own license? On one hand the value
of the property could be impacted by the loss of the license. On the other hand, should
people on a waiting list be given an opportunity to have a short-term rental?

The Board agreed that the license should not go with the house and not be transferrable.

Director of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam asked about a transfer of property
within the family and not a sale.

The Board agreed that the license should be able to be transferred to a family member.

Section D3: Should there be a 7-day minimum stay requirement?

The Board agreed there should not be a minimum stay requirement.

Section E: Should licensing be through the Town Clerk and coordinated with other
departments (like liquor and victualers)? Should licensing be handled by the Codes
Office?

Chair Daggett suggested that the town clerk handle the licenses and code enforcement
handle the inspections.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- October 8, 2020

Mr. Gilliam would like flexibility until he and the town clerk know the volume, and Ms.
Smith will work with them to figure this out.

Section E5: The license will require an inspection of the property for the original license
and then once every five years. s this in alignment with the thoughts of the BOS?

The Board gave numerous suggestions as follows:

e Have the initial inspection and then another inspection in the future—perhaps
after a complaint.

e They need to find out how many and then establish the inspections.

* Places should be inspected, and a limit should not be placed on inspections.

e It is a manpower problem, and they need to know the amount of rentals first.

Section G5: Should it be required that all parking be off street? How will that impact
downtown and GRB locations?

The majority of the Board agrees that renters should park on the property.

Section G6: It is assumed that the individual rental agreements should be stricter or at
least consistent with the town rules. Should behavior of tenants, which is typically
spelled out in a good neighbor guideline, be something the Town should address?

The Board agreed to stick with the existing ordinances and not make them stricter.

Section H: After three substantiated complaints a license could be suspended. Is this in
alignment with the thoughts of the BOS? Are all complaints measured the same?
(garbage out 3 times vs. overbooking or parties). Who has authority to suspend a
license? Should it be the Codes Office, Town Manager, or Board of Selectmen? Who
sits as the appeal board for a suspension?

Some of the Board comments wer as follows:

o For violations on a consistent basis, use our ordinance to determine.

¢ Need to discuss this further.

¢ There are three parties involved: Clerk, Codes, and Town Manager. The Board of
Appeals is the Selectmen.

o The short-term rentals do their own policing and do not rent to a customer who
does not follow the rules.

¢ Could decide to have three strikes and they are out for the season, etc.

The Board will discuss this again and decide at a future meeting.

Section I: Do you want to determine the number of licenses in the ordinance or set the
number annually? On the advice of our attorney, the current language states that the
license number shall not be less than the year before.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- October 8, 2020

The Board agreed that it cannot set limits until it knows how many licenses. It was
agreed that the number of licenses shall not be less than the year before.

Francisca Sabadie, Greg Dombrowski, Jim McMann, Noel Gray, Paul Hogan, Sharon
McCabe, Heyward Whetsel, and Lisa Miller had questions or comments. Below are just
some of their questions or comments:

Question: Since her draft is different from the lawyer’s draft that was handed out, what
is the last sentence in D37

Board Response: It was about the 7-day minimum stay requirement which the Board
dropped.

Comment: Agreed that licenses should not transfer with the property.

Question: If he bought a new house in town, could he continue on his current license?
Board’s Response: He would have to go on the waiting list.

Question: Regarding Section F3: Availability. The registration form shall include
when, during the calendar year, the short-term rental will be available for rental. If
this changes, the owner shall notify the Code Enforcement Officer. Should this be
modified?

Board’s Response: The Board agreed to remove Section F3.

Question: How could they prove compliance with section G4. Sanitary waste
disposal?

Mr. Gilliam’s response: He could check the tax card, or if a septic system is for three
bedrooms, it assumes there are six occupants, two in each bedroom.

Question: Section H. What happens if you are already booked?
Town Manager’s Response: People should be given notice.

Comment: They need to check with the rental platforms regarding cancellations.

Question: Would the Board consider another ordinance from others that is less
complex?

Board’s Response: The Board will listen to ideas and suggestions but not in the form
of an ordinance.

Comments: Thanks for striking the length of stay. In Section H, keep in mind that most
short-term rentals are seasonal, and a 30-day penailty is too long and causes loss of
revenue. Opportunities to remedy that are the appeals process. In Section G4, septic is
a town-wide problem not just for short-term rentals. That is discrimination.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- October 8, 2020

Comments: Sanitation is a hardship. Just have periodic septic inspections.
Comments: Can the public send suggestions?

Board’s Response: The public can send their suggestions to Mr. Gilliam or Ms. Smith.
Comments: How can they decide the Cap?

Board’s Response. They need to know that amount of short-term rentals first, which
could take five or six months.

Comments: They need to look at seasonal and year-round rentals and the cost of
regulating.

This item will continue to be discussed at future meetings.
13. Accept resignation from the Senior Advisory Committee.
The Board appreciates Susan Boak'’s service to the Town.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept the
resignation of Susan Boak. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull,
and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

14. Discuss November and December meeting schedule. (Nov. 26 is Thanksgiving
and Dec. 24 is Christmas Eve)

The Board agreed to meet at 9 AM on November 25 and December 23 for a very short
meeting to approve the warrant as done in the past.

15. Other Business.

a. Consider order to abate maifunctioning wastewater disposal unit.

Four properties (36 River Road, 6 Brookside Drive, 10 Brookside Drive, and 12
Brookside Drive) share a common leach field and had a malfunctioning septic system.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to authorize the
order to abate malfunctioning wastewater disposal unit and serve it to all four property
owners. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted:
5-0. Motion passed

b. Consider alternatives to Cape Porpoise mail delivery.



Selectmen’s Meeting -8- October 8, 2020

Chair Daggett announced that this past week owners of post office boxes in Cape
Porpoise were notified the post office would be closing at the end of the calendar year.
Ms. Smith contacted the post office and was given three alternatives:

1. Residents could accept street delivery of mail and change their zip codes to
04046

2. Look for an alternative location to continue with post office boxes.

3. Establish a centralized location for cluster boxes for 250 Cape Porpoise Post
Office boxes.

The most reasonable location is Firemen’s Park in Cape Porpoise. The post office would
purchase and install the boxes. The Town would have to maintain the area around the
boxes.

Richard Smith said that if they lose their cluster mailboxes, they lose their zip code and
their sense of community. He said he will propose to have some cluster boxes installed
at the Atlantic Hall at their next Board meeting.

The Board will check to see if the post office can do that.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to commit Fireman’s
Park for town mailboxes but still check to see if Atlantic Hall can be used. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Daggett, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0.

Motion passed

16. Approve the October 8, 2020, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve the
October 8, 2020, selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Hutchins, Daggett,
Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

17.Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adjourn. Roll
Call Vote: Briggs, Hutchins, Daggett, Matthews-Bull, and Weston. Voted: 5-0.
Motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 10:04 PM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



A,

Exhibit A - October 8, 2020

Kennebunkport Short-term Rental License/Ordinance

Purpose:

The purpose of this ordinance/license is to require the disclosure and licensing of short-term rentals
operated within the Town of Kennebunkport, and to balance the desire of property owners to rent
their properties to short-term tenants with the desire of residents to preserve the peaceful quiet
and enjoyment of their residential neighborhoods. This Ordinance is intended to ensure that
residential neighborhoods are not unduly impacted by the operation of short-term rentals within
the Town, and to provide a licensing program that enables the Town to monitor and track the
proliferation of short-term rentals within its borders.

Applicability: This ordinance/license may be applied to all legal residential dwelling units with
the exception of accessory apartments that have been constructed/permitted after November 3¢
20009.

Definitions:

Advertising: Any form of communication for marketing that is used to encourage, persuade or
manipulate viewers, readers or listeners into contracting for goods and/or services as may be
viewed through various media, including, but not limited to, newspapers, magazines, flyers,
handbills, television commercials, radio, signage, direct mail, websites or text messages.

Dwelling unit: One or more rooms arranged for complete, independent housekeeping purposes with
space for living and sleeping; space or facilities for eating or cooking; and provisions for sanitation.
For purposes of this regulation Recreational vehicles are not considered dwelling units.

Good Neighbor guidelines: A document prepared by the town that summarizes the general rules of
conduct, consideration and respect, including, without limitation, provisions pertaining to the use
and occupancy of a dwelling unit used or occupied as a short-term rental.

Owner: A person who is the owner of record of real property as documented by deed or other
document evidencing ownership recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds.

Short-term rental: The use of a residential dwelling unit offered for rent for transient occupancy by
tenants for a tenancy of less than 30 days, excluding motels, hotels, bed and breakfasts, inns, and
residential rental accommodations.

General Requirements:

1. License Required: No Short-term rental shall be advertised, rented, or operated without first
obtaining a Short-term rental License, Failure to obtain or renew a license prior to offering, -
advertising, or renting the short-term rental shall require payment of double the short-term rental
license fee. The second failure to obtain or renew a license {within a 5-year period) shall be

Wg 8/19/20



prohibited from obtaining a license for one (1) year. A license application received more than 30
days after the license deadline shall be considered late. A short-term rental license shall be valid for
the calendar year in which the license is issued. The property must remain in compliance with the
short-term rental license for the calendar year in which the license is issued.

Licenses are not transferable to a new owner. Any change in ownership or change in the
members/managers/officers of an owner shall require a new license. Licenses are limited to the
dwelling unit for which they are issued and shall not be transferable to a different dwelling unit.

2. Advertising: It shall be unlawful to advertise occupancy or use of a short-term rental that has not
been licensed. For the purposes of this section, the term "advertise" shall mean any form of
communication for marketing that is used to encourage, persuade or manipulate viewers, readers or
listeners into contracting for goods and/or services as may be viewed through various media
included, but not limited to newspapers, magazines, flyers, handbills, television commercials, radio,
signage, direct mail, websites or text messages. The short-term rental advertising must be consistent
with the terms of the short-term rental license and must include the current short-term rental
license number. Advertising of the short-term rental must state that the short-term must be rented
for a minimum period of seven consecutive (7) days.

3. Minimum stay length: No more than one (1) rental/use of the short-term rental shall occur in a
seven (7) day period. When a rental or non-compensated use of the property by any one individual
or group, including but not limited to personal or family use by the property owner, of less than
seven (7) days occurs, the property shall remain vacant for the remaining portion of the seven (7)
day period. Further, not more than one Short-term rental agreement shall be entered for any given
property for any consecutive seven-day period.

4. Registration record: The short-term rental owner must (a) maintain accurate, up-to-date records
of all rental transactions involving the short-term rental, including the number of tenants and the
length of their stays, and upcoming reservations; and (b) present said information to Town
inspection officials upon request. Failure of the short-term rental owner to provide this information
within 5 business days of a Town request for the same shall be considered a violation of this section.

E. Review Procedure:

Issuance procedure:

1. Short-term rental License applications shall be submitted to the Code Enforcement Office where it
shall be endorsed with the date and time of receipt. Applications may be submitted beginning in
October of the previous license year. The Code Enforcement Officer shall review all applications for
completeness and accuracy and in the order that they were received.

2. The Code Enforcement Officer shall have the authority to issue a Short-term rental license.

Wg 8/19/20



3. The Code Enforcement Officer shall provide a Short-term rental application to be completed by the
applicant and submitted to the Code Enforcement Officer accompanied by the Short-term rental license
fee as established by the Board of Selectmen. The form shall include a non-exclusive checklist of code
requirements that the property owner shall demonstrate compliance with.

4. The Code Enforcement Officer shall determine if the form has been properly completed before any
license is issued.

5. The first time that a Short-term rental license is submitted for a property, no license shall be issued
until the Code Enforcement Officer or designee has inspected the proposed Short-term rental property
for compliance with the Short-term rental Standards and compliance with building code requirements.
Thereafter, renewal of a Short-term rental license shall require inspection by the Code Enforcement
Officer of the Short-term rental property no less than once every five years.

When the Code Enforcement Officer does not conduct an annual inspection, the Short-term rental
owner shall certify that there have been no material changes since the last inspection by the Code
Enforcement Officer.

6. If the Code Enforcement Officer determines that the proposed Short-term rental application complies
with the Short-term rental Standards, a Short-term rental license shall be issued. A license shall be valid
for one (1) year from date of issuance. The license may be subject to suspension by the Code
Enforcement Officer if the Short-term rental property becomes non-compliant with the Short-term
rental Standards and may be revoked.

F. Submission Requirements:
The Short-term rental license application shall include the following information:
1. Location. The street address and map/ block/lot number of the Short-term rental property.

2. Contact Person/Owner Responsibility. The name of the owner of the Short-term rental property and
contact information, including address and telephone number. In addition, if someone other than the
owner is acting as the local contact person, contact information for that person shall also be provided.
Regardless of who enters the Short-term rental agreement, or who may be designated as the owner’s
contact person, the property owner shall be responsible for compliance with the Short-term rental
Ordinance provisions.

3. Availability. The registration form shall include when, during the calendar year, the Short-term rental
will be available for rental. If this changes, the owner shall notify the Code Enforcement Officer.

4. All information needed to demonstrate compliance with the standards listed below.

Wg 8/19/20



G. Standards:

The Code Enforcement Officer shall issue a Short-term rental license upon the applicant satisfying the
above requirements if the following standards are met:

1. Code compliance. An applicant’s property, without limitation, comply with the following building
safety requirements code sections of the (International Residential Code, (“IRC,”) and the international
Building Code, (“IBC"):

a. IRC Section R 314, Smoke Alarms: A smoke alarm is required in each bedroom. A smoke alarm is also
required outside of each bedroom and in the immediate vicinity. A smoke alarm is also required to be on
each story of the dwelling, including basements and habitable attics. The alarms shall be interconnected
as much as reasonably possible. (Reference IRC Section R314)

b. IRC Section R 315, Carbon Monoxide Alarms: If a house has an attached garage or a fuel fired
appliance, a carbon monoxide alarm shall be installed outside each bedroom and 2 in the immediate
vicinity. (Reference IRC Section R315)

¢. IBC Section 906, Portable Fire Extinguishers: At least one portable fire extinguisher shall be mounted
in a prominent location. One size/type 2/A is required or two size/type 1/A extinguishers. The building
shall be an R-1 Occupancy (Boarding House) for the purpose of determining the type and location of
portable fire extinguishers; IBC Section 1006.2. 1006.3 and 1006.4.

2.The applicant shall provide floor plans of the dwelling unit that shows the location of the alarms and
fire extinguisher(s).

3. Building evacuation plan. A building evacuation plan shall be prominently posted in the Short-term
rental property during the rental period.

4. Sanitary waste disposal. The applicant shall submit information demonstrating that adequate sanitary
waste disposal is available in compliance with the Maine Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules, or that
the property is served by public sewer. This shall inciude the total number of bedrooms included in the
property, any additional sleeping space, and the total number of tenants that the property
accommodates. The total number of tenants used to determine adequacy of sanitary waste disposal
shall not be less than the total number of tenants that the property is advertised to accommodate. For
the purpose of evaluating the adequacy of a subsurface disposal system, every two tenants shall be
equivalent to one bedroom.

5. Parking. The applicant shall include a depiction of how parking will be provided for tenants and guests
on the same lot where the Short-term rental is located. Garage parking spaces not allowed for tenant
use shall not be used to meet the Short-term rental parking requirement.

Wg 8/19/20



6. Rental Agreement Addendum. The Short-term rental license application shall be submitted with an
addendum to be attached to the Short-term rental agreement between owner and tenant that shall be
provided to all tenants. The Town shall not be responsible for enforcement of the rental agreement of
addendum. The rental agreement addendum shall include the following:

a. Contact person and contact information.
b. Emergency responder contact information.
c. Building evacuation plan.

d. Maximum number of tenants and guests.

e. Parking arrangements, including a prohibition of tenants and guests parking in a manner that impedes
access by emergency vehicles to the property or any other dwelling in the neighborhood.

f. Maximum number of tenants and guests allowed at the property.

g- Good neighbor guidelines.

7. Limit on rental intensity.

The maximum tenant capacity of a short-term rental shall be limited to no more than 2 tenants per
bedroom, plus 2 additional tenants for no more than 1 additional sleeping space.

H. Suspension and Revocation of License:

A license for a Short-term rental may be suspended or revoked if the Code Enforcement Officer
determines that one or more substantiated complaints regarding Short-term rentals of a property have
been made in a three-year period. The Police Department may provide a report of conditions observed
and reported to the Code Enforcement Officer.

Complaint. Any individual or town official may file and/or initiate a complaint against a Short-term
rental license holder. If the Police Department or the Code Enforcement Officer receives a complaint,
they shall visit the property. The Police Department shall generate a report of the facts its officers have
observed upon a visit, and statements made to them regarding the Short-term rental. The Police
Department shall then forward the report to the Code Enforcement Officer. When the Code
Enforcement Officer receives a report from the Police Department, or the Code Enforcement Officer has
responded to a complaint or independently investigated, the Code Enforcement Officer shall inspect the
property and shall collect information related to the complaint, including notifying the property owner
and requesting information regarding the complaint. Within five days of receiving a Police Report or
complaint, the Code Enforcement Officer shall determine if the complaint is substantiated. A complaint
is substantiated when the Code Enforcement Officer concludes that one or more violations of the Short-
term rental provisions occurred.

2. First Substantiated Complaint. Once the Code Enforcement Officer has made a finding of a
substantiated complaint, the Code Enforcement Officer shall notify the property owner in writing. The
notification shall require the property owner to meet with the Code Enforcement Officer within five (5)

Wg 8/19/20



business days from the date of the written notification, or such other time as is agreed upon by the
Code Enforcement Officer, to identify ways in which the violation(s) will be corrected. The owner will
agree to take all necessary measures to correct the violation(s), which measures shall be memorialized
in a written agreement at the conclusion of the meeting and shall be fully implemented within one (1)
week of said meeting unless another date is agreed to by the Code Enforcement Officer. Failure of the
property owner to enter into such an agreement at the conclusion of the meeting will be deemed a
second 36 violation of the Short-term rental provisions. In addition, the Code Enforcement Officer may
suspend the Short-term rental license for a term not to exceed thirty days.

3. Second Substantiated Complaint. Once the Code Enforcement Office has made a finding of two (2)
substantiated complaints, the Code Enforcement Officer shall notify the property owner in writing that
the Short-term rental license shall be suspended for not less than thirty days, nor more than one
hundred twenty days. The notification shall require the property owner to meet with the Code
Enforcement Officer within five (5) business days from the date of the written notification, or such other
time as is agreed upon by the Code Enforcement Officer, to identify ways in which the violation(s) will be
corrected. The owner will agree to take all necessary measures to correct the violation(s), which
measures shall be memorialized in a written agreement at the conclusion of the meeting and shall be
fully implemented within one (1) week of said meeting unless another date is agreed to by the Code
Enforcement Officer. Failure of the property owner to enter into such an agreement at the conclusion of
the meeting will be deemed a violation of the Short-term rental provisions.

4. Third Substantiated Complaint. Once the Code Enforcement Officer has made a finding of three
substantiated complaints, the Code Enforcement Officer shall notify the property owner in writing that
the Short-term rental license has been revoked for (1)one calendar year.

5. Appeal. An appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an Administrative Appeal may be taken by any
person aggrieved by a determination of the Code Enforcement Officer

Effective Date. [to be determined.] The Short-term rental provisions shall be fully effective as to all
contracts for short-term rentals executed on or after 30 days from date of enactment, and shall further
apply to all contracts in effect on such date to the extent the application of these provisions would not
result in a substantia! impairment of such existing contracts.

. Maximum Rate of Licenses Issued:

The Code Enforcement Officer shall issue short-term rental licenses on an annual basis. The total
number of annual licenses shall be set each year by the Board of Selectmen at their first meeting of the
calendar year. In no event shall the number of annual licenses be less than the number issued in the
previous calendar yezar:

Wg 8/19/20






ltem 5

CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O'Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Proposed Revision to Land Use Ordinance
regarding tents”

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Special Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on November 3, 2020.

Dated this 10" day of September 2020, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Patrick A. Briggs Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A Dagg_ett"

D. Michael Weston

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO
THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING TENTS

Revisions to Article 11.2: Permit Required

11.2 Permit Reguired

L. Temporary placement of an awning or tent(s) exceeding 80 square feet in size from
Temporary placement

\ g shall not exceed 30
days per any calendar year per parcel. Tents that exceed 80 square feet

1

P Y
are subject to conditions and approvals as a permanent structure.









Item .

CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O’Roak, the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Codification of the Ordinances of the Town of Kennebunkport"

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Special Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on November 3,2020.

Dated this 10*" day of September 2020, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Patrick A. Briggs Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

D. Michael Weston

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

PROPOSED CODIFICATION OF THE ORDINANCES
OF THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
YORK COUNTY, MAINE

ORD. NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO REVISE AND CODIFY THE ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF
KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Be it enacted and ordained by the Town of Kennebunkport at Town Meeting duly assembled:

§ 1-1. Code adopted; existing ordinances continued.

Pursuant to 30-A ML.R.S.A. § 3004, the ordinances of the Town of Kennebunkport of a general and
permanent nature adopted by the Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport, as revised and
codified and consisting of Chapters 1 through 290, are hereby approved, adopted, ordained and
enacted as the Code of the Town of Kennebunkport, hereinafter referred to as the "Code." The
provisions of the Code, insofar as they are substantively the same as those of the ordinances in
force immediately prior to the enactment of the Code by this ordinance, are intended as a
continuation of such ordinances and not as new enactments.

§ 1-2. Code on file; additions and amendments.

A. A copy of the Code has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk and shall remain there
for use and examination by the public until final action is taken on this ordinance.
Following adoption of this ordinance such copy shall remain on file in the office of the
Town Clerk, to be made available to persons desiring to examine the same during all times
while said Code is in effect.

B. Additions or amendments to the Code, when adopted in such form as to indicate the intent
of the governing body to make them a part thereof, shall be deemed to be incorporated into



such Code so that reference to the "Code of the Town of Kennebunkport" shall be
understood and intended to include such additions and amendments,

§ 1-3. Notice; publication.

The Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport shall cause notice of the passage of this ordinance to
be given in the manner required by law. The notice of passage of this ordinance coupled with the
filing of the Code in the office of the Town Clerk as provided in § 1-2 shall be deemed, held and
considered to be due and legal publication of all provisions of the Code for all purposes.

§ 1-4. Severability.

Each section of this ordinance and of the Code and every part of each section is an independent
section or part of a section, and the holding of any section or a part thereof to be unconstitutional,
void or ineffective for any cause shall not be deemed to affect the validity or constitutionality of
any other sections or parts thereof.

§ 1-5. Repealer.

A. Ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with the provisions contained in the Code
adopted by this ordinance are hereby repealed; provided, however, that such repeal shall only
be to the extent of such inconsistency, and any valid legislation of the Town of
Kennebunkport which is not in conflict with the provisions of the Code shall be deemed to
remain in full force and effect.

B. The following ordinances are specifically repealed: an ordinance adopted March 6, 1972,
relating to lobster buoys in Cape Porpoise Harbor and an ordinance adopted June 15, 1976,
relating to panhandling.

§ 1-6. Enactments saved from repeal; matters not affected.

The repeal of ordinances provided for in § 1-5 of this ordinance shall not affect the following
classes of ordinances, rights and obligations, which are hereby expressly saved from repeal:

A. Anyright or liability established, accrued or incurred under any legislative provision of the
Town of Kennebunkport prior to the effective date of this ordinance or any action or
proceeding brought for the enforcement of such right or liability.

B. Any offense or act committed or done before the effective date of this ordinance in
violation of any legislative provision of the Town of Kennebunkport or any penalty,
punishment or forfeiture which may result therefrom.



. Any prosecution, indictment, action, suit or other proceeding pending or any judgment
rendered prior to the effective date of this ordinance brought pursuant to any legislative
provision of the Town of Kennebunkport.

. Any agreement entered into or any franchise, license, right, easement or privilege
heretofore granted or conferred by the Town of Kennebunkport.

. Any ordinance of the Town of Kennebunkport providing for the laying out, opening,
altering, widening, relocating, straightening, establishing grade, changing name,
improvement, acceptance or vacation of any right-of-way, easement, street, road, highway,
park or other public place within the Town of Kennebunkport or any portion thereof.

. Any ordinance of the Town of Kennebunkport appropriating money or transferring funds,
promising or guaranteeing the payment of money or authorizing the issuance and delivery
of any bond of the Town of Kennebunkport or other instruments or evidence of the Town's
indebtedness.

. Ordinances authorizing the purchase, sale, lease or transfer of property or any lawful
contract or obligation.

. The levy or imposition of taxes, special assessments or charges.

_ The annexation or dedication of property or approval of preliminary or final subdivision
plans.

. Any ordinances relating to salaries and compensation for municipal employees.
Personnel policies of the Town.

. Any ordinance adopting or amending a comprehensive plan.

. Any ordinance adopting or amended a zoning map or otherwise rezoning property.
. The General Assistance Ordinance and all amendments thereto.

. Any ordinances adopted subsequent to June 11, 2019BrR1).



§ 1-7. Changes in previously adopted ordinances.

A. In preparing the revision and codification of the ordinances pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A.
§ 3004, certain minor grammatical and nonsubstantive changes were made in one or more
of said ordinances. It is the intention of the governing body that all such changes be
adopted as part of the Code as if the ordinances so changed had been formally amended to
read as such,

B. In addition, the changes, amendments or revisions as set forth in Schedule A attached
hereto and made a part hereof are made herewith, to become effective upon the effective
date of this ordinance. (Chapter and section number references are to the ordinances as they
have been renumbered and appear in the Code.)

§ 1-8. Titles and headings; editor's notes.

A. Chapter and article titles, headings and titles of sections and other divisions of the Code
are inserted in the Code and may be inserted in supplements to the Code for the
convenience of persons using the Code and are not part of the legislation.

B. Editor's notes indicating sources of sections, giving other information or referring to the
statutes or to other parts of the Code are inserted in the Code and may be inserted in
supplements to the Code for the convenience of persons using the Code and are not part of
the legislation.

§ 1-9. Altering or tampering with Code; violations and penalties.

It shall be unlawful for anyone to change, alter or tamper with the Code in any manner which will
cause the laws of the Town of Kennebunkport to be misrepresented thereby. Anyone violating this
section shall be subject, upon conviction, to a fine of notmere-thaa $100 for the first offense, $250
for the second offense and $500 for the third and subsequent offenses|vLsrz),

§ 1-10. When effective.

This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication as provided by
law



Town of Kennebunkport

Code Adoption Ordinance
Schedule A
Specific Revisions to Language in Effect at Time of Adoption of Code
Nomenclature.
A. The following nomenclature changes are made:

(1) "Chairman" and "Chairperson” are changed to "Chair."

(2) "Appeals Board," "Board of Zoning Appeals," and "Board of Appeals" are changed to
"Zoning Board of Appeals."

(3) "Road Commissioner"” and "Highway Superintendent" ("Superintendent of Highways")
are changed to "Director of Public Works."

(4) References to Tax Assessor (singular) are changed to Tax Assessors.

B. In Chapter 127, instances of "Shellfish Conservation Warden" and "Clam Warden" are
changed to "Shellfish Warden.”

C. Chapter 140 is amended to change instances of "commercial mass gathering" to
ncommercial gathering" and to change "noncommercial mass gathering" to
"noncommercial gathering."

D. Chapter 147, Streets and Sidewalks, Article II, Street Openings, is amended to change
"Highway Director” to "Director of Public Works."

E. Chapter 147, Streets and Sidewalks, Article III, Right-of-Way and Road Infringement, is
amended to change "Highway Department" to "Public Works Department."

F. Chapter 219 is amended to change instances of Federal Insurance Administration to
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration.

G. Chapters 219, 240 and 290 are amended to change instances referring to registered
professional engineers to licensed professional engineers.

H. Chapter 240 is amended to change instances of:
(1) "Maine Department of Agriculture” to "Department of Agriculture, Conservation and
Forestry."
(2) "State Soil and Water Conservation Commission” to "Department of Agriculture,
Conservation and Forestry."
(3) "Department of Human Services” to "Department of Health and Human Services."



Fees.

The following sections are amended to delete the fee amount and instead state that the fee is as
set by the Board of Selectmen: §§ 160-22C(2)(2), 160-24C(2), 160-25C(2), 183-20B, 183-32A,
183-35A(1)(a), 183-76B.

Chapter 5, Administrative Code.

A. Section 5-8 is amended to add the following to the list of appointed officers:
Deputy Health Officer
Public Access Officer

B. Section 5-10A is amended to change the phrase "consisting of one or more persons" to
"consisting of a minimum of five members and a maximum of seven members,"

C. Section 5-25A is amended to change "Sewer Department Supervisor” to "Deputy
Director of Public Works."

D. Section 5-43 is amended as follows:
A notification of any Annual or Special Town Meeting shall be sent-to-all-box-holders-of

the-Town-ef Kennebunkpert-and-shall-alse occur by the following methods: by posting
the warrant at-five-conspicucus-places-in-the Town at Town Hall: by posting on the Town

website: by advertisement in a newspaper. ..
Chapter 9, Alarm Systems.
Article I, False Alarms,

Section 9-7E is amended as follows:
"Within the ten-day period, the user may appeal the imposition of the false-alarm fee civil
penalty to the Chief of Police or designee, in the case of a police related alarm, or the Fire
Chief or designee, in the case of a fire alarm, who may abate or reduce the fee penalty
upon good cause shown."

Chapter 16, Animals.

Article I1, Animal Control.

A. In § 16-3, in the definition of “responsible party," "a dog" is changed to "an animal."
B. Section 16-4F is amended as follows:

"An owner or responsible party. except a person with a disability using a service dog.
must remove and dispose of any feces left by his/her animal..."



Chapter 24, Beaches.
Article I1, Use of Goose Rocks Beach.

Section 24-8A is amended as follows:
" recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in-Boel———Page——..."

Chapter 46, Fires and Fire Prevention.

Article I, Life Safety Code.

Section 46-1 is amended to change "most recent edition" to "edition accepted by the State Fire
Marshal."

Chapter 49, Fireworks.

Section 49-3 is amended to delete "or by the Town of Kennebunkport" from the end thereof.

Chapter 61, Harbor and Waterfront.
Article I, Waterfront.

This article is amended to add the following section:
§ 61-18. Lobster Buoys in Cape Porpoise Harbor.
A.  Definitions. Unless the context specifically indicates otherwise, the meaning of terms
used in this section shall be as follows:

BUOQY — Any type of device which floats on the surface of the water or within three
Jeet of the surface of the water at mean low tide, used for marking the locations of
lobster traps.

CAPE PORPOISE HARBOR — The harbor at Cape Porpoise Village,
Kennebunkport, Maine.

SET — To place, put, fix or otherwise cause to exist.

Chapter 105, Peace and Good Order.
Article I, Electronically Amplified Sound.

Section 105-2 is added:
§ 105-2. Violations and penalties.
Violations of this article shall be subject to a penalty of $100 per day offense.

Chapter 110, Property Assessed Clean Energy.

In § 110-4, the definition of "renewable energy installation" is amended as follows:
RENEWABLE ENERGY INSTALLATION -- A fixture, product, system, device or
interacting group of devices installed behind the meter at a qualifying property, or on
contiguous property under common ownership, that produces energy or heat from
renewable sources, including, but not limited to, photovoltaic systems, solar thermal
systems, biomass systems, including but not limited to masonry stoves and wood pellet
systems, landfill gas to energy systems, geothermal systems, wind systems, weeod-pellet




systems and any other systems eligible for funding under federal Qualified Energy
Conservation Bonds or federal Clean Renewable Energy Bonds.

Chapter 127, Shellfish Conservation.
A. Section 127-4 is amended to repeal the definition of "Shellfish Conservation Warden."

B. Section 127-5D(4) is amended as follows:
The Town Clerk shall issue licenses to residents and nonresidents as allocated
[Subsection D(1)] from January} mid-April and until Marek-31 June 30. after which
licenses shall be issued without regard to residency on a first-come, first-served basis-o¢

by-lettery.

C. Section 127-6G is amended to change "Marine Resource Committee" to "Shellfish
Conservation Committee."

Chapter 140, Special Events and Mass Gatherings.

Section 140-3B(1) and (2) is amended to delete the fee amount and instead state that the fee is as
set by the Board of SelectmenyLsrs;.

Chapter 147, Streets and Sidewalks.
Article 1, Business on Public Streets.

Section 147-3 is amended to change "The fee shall be $50 per license" to "The municipal officers
shall annually set the amount of the permit feefLsr4."

Article II, Street Openings.
A. Section 147-13 is amended to repeal the definition of "Highway Director."

B. Section 147-13 is amended to add the following definition:
NEWLY CONSTRUCTED, RECONSTRUCTED OR REPAVED STREETS -- Any
street that has been newly constructed, reconstructed or repaved within the last five years.

C. Section 147-16C is amended to delete the fee amount and instead state that the fee is as
set by the Board of SelectmenyLsrs).

D. Section 147-21 is added:
§ 147-21. Excavations in reconstructed streets.
Whenever the Town has developed plans to reconstruct a street, the Town or its
representative shall give written notice thereof to all abutting property owners, to the
Town departments, and to all public utilities that have or may wish to lay Dipes, wires or
other facilities in or under the highway. Upon receipt of such written notice, such person
or utility shall have 60 days in which to install or lay any such facility. If an extension of
time is needed by a person or utility for the installation of such facilities, the person or
Jacility shall make a written application to the Town during the sixty-day notice period
explaining fully the reasons for requesting such an extension of time. At the expiration of
the time fixed or extended and after such street has been reconstructed, no permit shall



be granted to open such street for a period of five years from installation of hot-mixed
asphalt surface course layer unless an emergency condition exists or unless the necessity
for making such installation could not reasonably have been foreseen at the time such
notice was given. The above-mentioned five-year moratorium for street openings also
pertains to all new public or private streets, i.e., new subdivisions or developments that
have been accepted in accordance with Town specifications. The Town shall publish an
annual street opening moratorium list with year of notice and year of expiration for each
street. This section should not be construed to supersede Maine DOT street opening
regulations for roads maintained by the State of Maine.

Article ITI, Right-of-Way and Road Infringement.
Section 147-37A is amended to update the penalties to:

$100 for first offense
$500 for second offense
$1,000 for third and subsequent offenses

Chapter 160, Traffic and Vehicles.

Article I, Dock Square Shuttle and Parking.

Section 160-1 is amended to change 30 MIR.S.A. § 1917 to 30-A M.RS.A. § 3001.
Article I, Traffic and Parking Control.

A.

The second sentence of § 160-15 is amended as follows:

There shall be immediately adjacent to and visible from the designated parking space a
posted sign consisting of a profile view of a wheelchair with occupant in white on a blue
background with the wording "Handicapped Parking.”

Section 160-15 is amended to change 29 M.R.S.A. § 252 to 29-A MR.S.A. § 521.

Sections 160-24E(2) and 160-25F(2) are amended to change the sentence "Second and
subsequent offenses: shall be at the discretion of the officer up to and including a fine of
$100." to "Second and subsequent offenses: a fine of $100."

Section 160-25C(7)(c) is amended to delete the maximum fare amount and instead state
that the maximum is as set by the Board of Selectmen.

Section 160-26D is amended as follows:
Exemptions. Vehicles that are exempt from the most recent Maine Department of

Transportation's (MDOT) "Rules and Regulations Restricting Heavy Loads on Closed
Ways" S 006-and-amended-on-Mareh 41 9Y%-a-¢6py-o izl

attached-hereto-and-is-hereby-incorporated-as-part-of this-sechHon-Ateenhnontr = 4re
exempt from this section. In addition, the following vehicles are exempt from this
section: any vehicle delivering home heating fuel and operating in accordance with a
permit issued by the MDOT...."

Section 160-28D(2) is amended to change the impoundment charge from $25 to
$50iLBRS].



G. Section 160-29A is amended to delete the following wording therefrom;
"Section 160-27 fine amount is $50; or after 48 hours from the time of issuance and
before a court summons is issued, pay a fine of $60 to the Chief of Police or his/her
representative for full satisfaction of such parking violation."

Chapter 172, Victualers.

Section 172-3, Subsection A(1), and Subsection A(1)(¢) are amended to change "innkeepers

’

victualers and tavern keepers" to "victualers."

Chapter 179, Waste Management.
Article 1, Radioactive and Hazardous Waste.

A. Section 179-1 is amended to change "radioactive waste materials as defined by 38
M.R.5.A. § 361-D.1.B" to "radioactive waste as defined by 38 M.R.S.A. § 1451."

B. Section 179-3 is added:
§ 179-3. Violations and penalties.
Violations of this article shall be subject to a penalty of $100 per day.

Article II, Solid Waste.

A. The definition of "hauler" in § 179-6 is amended as follows:
"Any entity or person Heensed granted a permit by the Selectmen to collect and haul solid
waste in the Town."

B. Section 179-8A is amended to change "the operation and licensing of waste disposal

vehicles" could be revised to "the operation of and issuance of permits for waste disposal
vehicles."

Chapter 183, Wastewater Use.

A.

Section 183-9 is amended to change State Bureau of Health to Department of Health and
Human Services.

Section 183-13 is amended to change Division of Health Engineering, Maine Department
of Human Services to Department of Health and Human Services.

Section 183-18 and 183-32A are amended to change "Building Inspector” to "Code
Enforcement Officer or designee."

Section 183-19 is amended to delete the latter portion thereof (and shall comply with
Maine Revised Statutes Annotated, Title 38, Chapter 3, Subchapter 1, Subsection 361, as
amended).

Section 183-21 is amended as follows:



"A sewer connection applieation permit shall be applied for and the fees shall be paid
therefor{,] whenever a homeowner applies for a building permit that will increase the
flows from that structure into the collection system."

Section 183-32 is amended to delete the following at the beginning thereof:
Unless exempted under subparagraph (B) below...

Section 183-47 is amended to change Part 128 to Part 125.

Section 183-70 is amended as follows:

"When a sewer connection application is processed and a permit is issued, the owner of
the property for which the applieation permit was issued will be billed for the units that
were approved."

Original Article XIV, Licensing of Persons Authorized to Make Connection to the Public
Sewers, is repealed.

Chapter 210, Condominium Conversion.

Section 210-5B is amended to delete the condominium conversion permit fee and instead state
that the fee is as set by the Board of Selectmen(LBr7).

Chapter 240, Land Use.

A.

Section 240-2.2.

(1)  The definition of "mobile home" is amended to change "manufactured housing
unit" to "manufactured housing."

(2)  The definition of "recreational vehicle" is amended to change the reference to the
State Division of Motor Vehicles to the State Bureau of Motor Vehicles.

(3)  The definition of "wetland, inland," is amended to change 38 M.R.S.A. 406 et
seq. to 38 M.R.S.A. § 480-B.

The opening paragraph of Article 5 and § 240-5.7B are amended to delete references to
the Stream Protection Zone.

Section 240-5.11A is amended to change Maine Bureau of Public Lands to Bureau of
Parks and Lands.

Section 240-6.9C and 240-11.8 are amended to change "occupancy permit" to "certificate
of occupancy.”

Section 240-6.9G is amended fo change "Day-care centers" to "Child-care centers."
Section 240-6.9N and O are amended to delete the reference to § 240-1.6.

Section 240-6.17B and C are amended to change references to "license" [to blast] from
Township to "permit.”



H. Section 240-7.1G is amended to add "In the Free Enterprise and Farm and Forest Zones
on]y. "

L Section 240-7.3B is amended to delete "great pond" setback reference.

J. Section 240-10.8B is amended to change "Superintendent of the Sewer Department" to
"Deputy Public Works Director."

K. Section 240-11.3C is amended to change State Historic Preservation Officer to State
Historic Preservation Commission.

L. Section 240-11.9D is amended to change Bureau of Land and Water Quality to Bureaun of
Water Quality.

M. Section 240-11.9E(2) is amended so that the first sentence thereof reads:
If the Code Enforcement Officer has been certified by the Department of Economic and
Community Development, Office of Community Development, as being familiar with
court procedures under 30-A M.R.5.A. § 4453, he/she may serve civil process and, when
specifically authorized to do so by the Municipal Officers, represent the Town in District
Court.

N. Section 240-11.12G(3) is amended to change "nonrefundable application fee of $250" to
read "a nonrefundable application fee to be established in accordance with § 240-11.6 of

this chapter.”

Chapter 252, Marijuana.

Article I is amended to read:
§ 252-1. Marijuana establishments prohibited unless Town opts in.
No person may operate a« sdu!t use marijuana establishment within the Town of
Kennebunkport unless or until the legislative body of the Town has-voted-to-“opt-in’ite
allswr votes to amend its ordinances or to adopt an

ordinance expressly authorizing some or all types of marijuana establishments within the
Town in accordance with 28-B M.R.S.A. § 401(3) of the Marijuana Legalization Act. No
person may operate a caregiver retail store, registered dispensary, marijuana testing
facility, manufacturing facility. or other facility governed by the Maine Medical Use of
Marijuana Act unless or until the legislative body of the Town vaies to amend it
ordinances or to adopt an ordinance expressly sutherizing “optin®

some or all types of these facilities within the Town in
accordance with 22 M.R.S.A § 2429-D(3) of the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act.
This section does not apply to authorized conduct by a person 21 vears of ase or older
unger 28-B M.R.S.A. § 2422. in accordance with the provisions of 22 MLR.S. A. § 24723.
A. as may be amended.

§ 252-2. Authorization.



As of the [date of this codification], the Town of Kennebunkport has not specifically
authorized any category of marijuana business establishment within the Town under
either the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act or the Marijuana Legalization Act.

Chapter 290, Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Siting.
A. Section 290-6G(2) is amended to change "90 days" to "60 days."

B. Section 290-11A is amended to change "The CEO, as appointed through either the
Zoning Ordinance or by the Board of Selectmen or Town or City Council, shall enforce
this ordinance." to "The Code Enforcement Officer, appointed by the Board of Selectmen
as provided in § 5-12 of the Town Administrative Code, shall enforce this chapter."









item 5

CERTIFICATION OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE

TO: Tracey O'Roak, the Town Cierk of the Town of Kennebunkport. In the name of the State of
Maine, we hereby certify that the Ordinance entitled:

"Emergency Management Ordinance"

attached hereto as Exhibit A is a true copy of the Ordinance proposed for enactment at the
Special Town Meeting of the Town of Kennebunkport to be held on November 3, 2020.

Dated this 10" day of September 2020, at Kennebunkport, Maine.

Patrick A. Brigés L Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

D. Michael Weston

A majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport



Exhibit A

PROPOSED EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

Section 1: Short title; authority.

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited and referred to as the "Emergency
Management Ordinance of the Town of Kennebunkport" authorized under 37-B M.R.5.A.
§§ 781 to 834.

Section 2: Intent and purpose.

It is the intent and purpose of this Ordinance to establish an Emergency Management Agency in
compliance and in conformity with the provisions of 37-B M.R.S.A. §§ 781 et seq., to ensure the
complete and efficient utilization of all of the Town’s facilities and resources to combat disaster
as defined herein.

Section 3: Definitions.
The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation of this Ordinance:

Director means the Emergency Management Director . appointed and supervised as prescribed
in the Town’s Administrative Code, and also referred to as the “Emergency Management
Agency (EMA) Director” in the Town’ Emergency Operations Plan.

Disaster means the occurrence or imminent threat of widespread or severe damage, injury or
loss of life or property resulting from any natural or manmade causes including but not limited
to fire, flood, earthquake, wind, storing, wave action, oil spill or other water contamination
requiring emergency action to avert danger or damage, epidemic, air contamination, blight,
drought, critical material shortage, infestation, explosion, riot or hostile military or paramilitary
action.

Emergency Management Agency means the agency created under this Ordinance for the
preparation for and the carrying out of all emergency functions, other than functions for which
military forces are primarily responsible, to minimize and repair injury and damage resulting
from disasters or catastrophes caused by enemy or terrorist attacks, sabotage, riots or other
hostile action or by fire, flood, earthquake or other natural or man-made causes. These
functions include, without limitation, firefighting, police, medical and health, emergency
welfare, rescue, engineering, air raid warning and communications services; radiological,
chemical and other special weapons defense; evacuation of persons from stricken areas;
economic stabilization; allocation of critical materials in short supply; emergency
transportation; existing or properly assigned functions of plant protection; other activities
related to civilian protection; and other activities necessary to the preparation for the carrying
out of these functions.



Emergency Management Agency Forces means the employees, equipment and facilities of ail
town departments, boards, institutions and commissions; and in addition, it shall include all
volunteer persons, equipment and facilities contributed by or obtained from volunteer persons
or agencies.

Section 4: Organization and administration.

The Kennebunkport Emergency Management Agency is hereby established under the direction
of the Town Manager. The Town Manager shall be responsible for the agency’s organization,
administration and operation utilizing to the fullest extent possible the existing departments
within the town, and maintaining a liaison with other local, regional and/or state emergency
management and public safety agencies.

The Director shall be the executive head of the Emergency Management Agency. The Director
shall be appointed by the Board of Selectmen and work under the direction of the Town
Manager as prescribed in the Town’s Administrative Code.

Section 5: Emergency proclamation.

A. The Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen, in consultation with the Town Manager,
shall have the power and authority to issue a proclamation that an emergency exists
whenever a disaster or civil emergency exists or appears imminent. The proclamation
may declare that an emergency exists in any or all sections of the town. If the Board
Chairperson is temporarily absent from the town or otherwise unavailable, the Vice
Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen may, after consultation with the Town Manager,
issue the proclamation that an emergency exists. If neither the Board Chair nor Vice
Chair is available, then the following persons shall have the power and authority to issue
a proclamation that an emergency exists, in the following order of succession: the Town
Manager; the Police Chief; the Fire Chief; the Emergency Management Director; the
Public Works Director. A copy of the proclamation shall be filed within twenty-four (24)
hours in the office of the town clerk.

B. The Town Manager and the Director shall be responsible for reporting to the Board of
Selectmen all actions taken as a result of the declared emergency as soon as the Board
of Selectmen can be convened.

Section 6: Termination of emergency.

A. When the Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen, in consultation with the Town
Manager, is satisfied that a disaster or civil emergency no longer exists, he/she shall
terminate the emergency proclamation by another proclamation affecting the sections
of the town covered by the original proclamation, or any part thereof. If the Board
Chairperson is temporarily absent from the town or otherwise unavailable, the Vice



Chairperson of the Board of Selectmen may, after consultation with the Town Manager,
issue the proclamation terminating the emergency proclamation. That proclamation
terminating the emergency shall be filed in the office of the town clerk.

B. No state of emergency may continue for longer than seven (7) days unless renewed or
extended by the Board of Selectmen.

Section 7: Town manager’s emergency powers and duties.

A. During any period when an emergency proclamation is in effect, when an emergency or
disaster exists or appears imminent, or when the Governor has proclaimed a disaster
pursuant to 37-B M.R.S.A. §742, the Town Manager may promulgate such regulations as
he/she deems necessary to protect life and property and to preserve critical resources.
Such regulations may include, but are not limited to, the following:

(1) Regulations prohibiting or restricting the movement of vehicles in areas within or
outside of the town;

(2) Regulations facilitating or restricting the movement of persons within the town;

(3) Regulations pertaining to the movement of persons from areas deemed hazardous or
vulnerable to disaster within the town;

(4) Regulations governing the use of town-owned or town-managed property and
facilities; or

(5) Such other regulations necessary to preserve public peace, health and safety.

Nothing in this section shall be construed to limit the authority or responsibility of any
department or town official to proceed under powers and authority granted to them by
state statute, town ordinance or the town’s administrative code.

B. The Town Manager, in consultation with the Board Chairperson, or the Vice Chairperson
if the Board Chairperson is unavailable, shall have the authority to:

(1) Order the evacuation of persons from hazardous areas within the town;
(2) Request aid or assistance from the State or any of the State’s political subdivisions,
and render assistance to other political subdivisions pursuant to the provisions of 37-

B M.R.S. § 781 et seq.;

(3) Obtain vital supplies, equipment, and other items found lacking and necessary for the
protection of health, life, and property.



C. The provisions of this section shall terminate at the end of the declared emergency.

Section 8: Emergency operations plan.

The Director, in consultation with the Town Manager, shall prepare a comprehensive
emergency operations plan for the town which shall be submitted to the Board of Selectmen
for approval.

It shall be the responsibility of all municipal departments to perform the functions assigned and
to maintain their portions of the plan in a current state of readiness. The emergency
operations plan shall be reviewed and updated periodically by the Director in conjunction with
the Town Manager for compliance with state law, 37-B M.R.S. § 781 et seq.

Section 9: Immunity from liability.

All members of the emergency management agency forces, while engaged in emergency
management activities, shall be immune from liability, as set forth in 37-B M.R.S. § 822.

Section 10: Compensation for injuries.

All members of the emergency management agency forces shall be deemed to be employees of
the state when engaged in training or on duty and shall have all of the rights of state employees
under the Workmen’s Compensation Act, as set forth in 37-B M.R.S. § 823.

Section 11: Violation of Regulations.

It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any of the provisions of this Ordinance or of the
regulations or plans issued pursuant to the authority contained herein, or to wilifully obstruct,
hinder or delay any member of the emergency management agency as herein defined in the
enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance or any regulation or plan issued thereunder,

Section 12: Penalties.

Any person, firm or corporation violating any provision of this Ordinance, or any rule or regulation
promuigated thereunder, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a civil penalty of a
minimum of $100 to a maximum of $1,000 per occurrence and the costs of prosecution.

Section 13: Severability.

Should any provisions of this Ordinance be declared invalid for any reason, such declaration
shall not affect the validity of other provisions of this Ordinance as a whole, it being the
legislative intent that the provisions of this Ordinance shall be severable and remain valid
notwithstanding such declaration.



Section 14: Effect on existing ordinances and regulations.

At all times when an emergency proclamation is in effect, the orders, rules and regulations
made and promulgated pursuant to this Ordinance shall be in effect, they shall supersede all

existing ordinances, orders, rules and regulations insofar as the latter may be inconsistent
therewith.






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Regarding Determination of Abandonment of a Portion
of the Former Location of State Aid Highway No. 1 (also known as the Old Route 9)

Notice is hereby given that the Town of Kennebunkport will hold a public hearing at

6:00 p.m. on October 22, 2020. The hearing will be held via live remote participation using
the electronic platform Zoom. The Zoom Webinar ID to participate in this public hearing
is 995 1656 3640.

The purpose of the public hearing is to receive public comments on the presumed abandonment of
a portion of the former location of State Aid Highway No. 1 pursuant to the provisions of 23
M.R.S. § 3028.

Copies of relevant materials will be on file at the Town offices during normal business hours in
advance of the public hearing. The materials can also be obtained by calling Arlene McMurray at
207-967-1607 during normal business hours and requesting that a copy be mailed to you. All
interested persons are invited to participate in the public hearings and will be given an opportunity
to be heard.

Public comments will be taken at the hearing and written comments should be submitted to
Laurie Smith — Ismith@kennebunkportme.gov. Written comments will be accepted until
October 21, 2020.

Item



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
ORDER REGARDING DISCONTINUANCE BY ABANDONMENT
PORTION OF FORMER LOCATION OF STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 1,
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

The Town of Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen hereby finds and orders the following:

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on October 22, 2020 regarding the presumed
discontinuance by abandonment of a portion of the former location of State Aid Highway No. 1
in Kennebunkport, Maine as more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A (the “Road”);
and

WHEREAS, at said public hearing, evidence was heard that (i) the Town has been unable to
locate any records indicating that the Road was ever established or laid out as a Town Way; and
(i1) the Town has no records indicating that the Town has kept the Road maintained for motor
vehicle use at public expense, and such non-maintenance is presumed to have continued for at
least 30 consecutive years.

NOW THEREFORE, to the extent the Road, as described in Exhibit A, was ever established or
laid out as a town way maintained for motor vehicle use at public expense, the Road is hereby
determined to have been discontinued by abandonment as a result of non-maintenance thereof in
such manner for more than 30 consecutive years, and in accordance with 23 M.R.S. § 3028, the
Town Clerk shall record a Notice of Determination of Abandonment (the “Notice”) in the York
County Registry of Deeds, along with a copy of this Order. A copy of the Notice shall be sent to
the Maine Department of Transportation, Bureau of Maintenance and Operation.

Dated: , 2020

MUNICIPAL OFFICERS
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Allen A. Daggett, Chair

Sheila Matthews-Bull, Vice Chair

Patrick A. Briggs

Edward W. Hutchins

D. Michael Weston



EXHIBIT A

That portion of the former location of State Aid Highway No. 1, in Kennebunkport, Maine, being
more particularly described as follows:

That section shown with hatching and labeled “Petition for Discontinuance
3/1/2020” on the plan entitled “Maine State Highway Commission, Plan of
Proposed Relocation State Highway No. 1, Kennebunkport, York County, Across
Land of Mary A. Seavey, William E. Moran, & J. F. Seavey”, dated February
1933, revised through February 11, 2020, on file at the Maine Department of
Transportation, a reduced copy of which is attached as Exhibit A-1, being more
fully described as follows:

That section of the Town Way that lies northerly of the present location of State
Aid Highway No. 1/ Route 9 / Main Street as delineated on the beforementioned
plan, being that land located northerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING AT A POINT on the northerly sideline of the Assumed Old Right
of Way Line, said point being 33 feet northerly from and as measured along a line
normal to the State Aid Highway No. 1 Baseline at Station 20+55, more or less;

THENCE southeasterly, along a curve to the right, having a radius of 1,465.7
feet, concentric with said Baseline and 33 feet therefrom, a distance of 146 feet,
more or less, to a point, said point being 33 feet northerly from and as measured
along a line normal to the said Baseline at PT Station 21+97.9;

THENCE S 71°-00’ E, parallel with the said Baseline, a distance of 336 feet,
more or less to a point on the northerly sideline of said Assumed Old Right of
Way Line, said point being 33 feet northerly from and as measured along a line at
right angles to the said Baseline at Station 25+34, more or less.

Bearings, stationing and offsets are based on the hereinbefore mentioned right of
way map.

The only abutting property owners to the Road Portion are as follows:




NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF DISCONTINUANCE BY ABANDONMENT
PURSUANT TO 23 ML.R.S. § 3028

PORTION OF THE FORMER LOCATION OF STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 1,
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME

I, Tracey O’Roak, being the Town Clerk of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine, hereby certify
and attest that on October , 2020, the Board of Selectmen, being the Municipal Officers of
the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine, held a public hearing regarding the presumed
discontinuance by abandonment of that portion of the former location of State Aid Highway No.
1, a Town Way, being more particularly described in the Order attached hereto as Exhibit A (the
“Road”).

At such public hearing, the Municipal Officers received [oral and written comments] on this
matter and subsequently approved the attached Order, determining that the Road was previously
established as a Town Way, and has not been maintained by the Town of Kennebunkport at
public expense for a period of more than 30 years. As a result, the Road is relegated to the same
status as a discontinued way pursuant to 23 M.R.S. § 3026.

A copy of this Notice has been mailed to the Department of Transportation, Bureau of
Maintenance and Operations.

Dated: October , 2020

Tracey O’Roak
Kennebunkport Town Clerk

STATE OF MAINE
YORK COUNTY, SS. , 2020

Personally appeared the above-named Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk for the Town of
Kennebunkport, Maine, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and
deed in said capacity and the free act and deed of said Town of Kennebunkport.

Before me,

Notary Public/Attorney-at-Law
Printed name:
My commission expires:



EXHIBIT A

[Attach Order, including legal description of the road]



L Ry Wliliam £ Moron

e e ~— -~ - e NawRigM af Woy Line
T SN ~ PARGEL No2 0.43Acres - I

= N, o swmoge g~ &I =<1

- _ .- //l.m_m__n..n of “Way Tiry ———— - .
of
g _
e 2 Ipeo0Rr.
g T _m -
, d @ iy
MaryR.Seavey _ /
— Mary R.Seavey J.Frank Seavey
Williom E. Moran /
8 43400,
o s MAINE
L nsg STATE, HIGHWAY COMMISSION
O 15| e NN & Plon of
e e e ;. PROPOSED RELOCATION
e el .
_ e, ./w.Mm/. R STATE AIDHIGHWAY Nal
o 2 e / T KENNEBUNKPORT YORK Co.
kil 8 u “M..ua R % T . W\... Across Land of
w..._ ¢ T eos .% ....... LEnd of change In line MaryA.Seavey, Witliam E.Moran,8 J.F Seavey
& L fsez & Scale "=50 . February 1933
J. Frank Seovey N Chief Engineer

. Fieo -1, P-16 \HAN”
-16-86




STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0016

Janst T, Mils Bruce A. Van Note
QOVERNOR COMMISSIONER
February 10, 2020
Patrick Briggs, KHHT
PO BOX 333

Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

Mr. Briggs

It was a pleasure to meet with you via phone on Wednesday January 29, 2020 to discuss the parce| of fand
adjacent to Route 9. This letter will serve as a documentation of that meeting and MaineDOT's intent regarding
the Right of Way at that location.

As we discussed, MaineDOT has an easement for highway purposes In that location that is greater then what is
needed for maintaining the highway. MaineDOT proposes to vacate the easement beyond thirty-three(33) feet
from centerline. This will provide enough easement to safely maintain the highway at this location.

It is important to note that the underlying fee is not owned by the Department. As also discussed, you will need
to work with the Town for them to abandon the fee interest in the property. Currently we are updating our Right
of Way maps to show this effort. | would be happy to send you a copy of the plan when our process is complete.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me by phone at (207)-624-3350 or by emall at
heath.cowan@maine.gov.

Sincerely,

Xt Z, ,_

Heath E. Cowan, PE
Property Office Director, MaineDOT

Cc: Laurie Smith, Town Manager, Kennebunkport

TILE MATNE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 18 AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION - EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
PHONE: (207) 624-3n00 TTY: Use Relay 714 FAX: (207) 6243001



From: Kemmerle, Toni <To le@ gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Laurie Smith < vkennebunkp gov>
Cc: Cowan, Heath < @ gov>
Subject: Old Route 9 Discontinuance

Ms. Smith,

Heath Cowan forwarded your email to me with your inquiry about the discontinuance documents
we had sent you concerning the Old Rt. 9 right of way. You indicated that you and the Town
attorney believe that abandonment will be a better route than discontinuance to evidence the
Town’s relinquishing of its interests in the old right of way. You asked if that approach would
mean that DOT would still release its easement. In our view, once we remove the highway
designation from a former state highway, the highway easement no longer encumbers the old
road. Essentially, it moves with the highway designation to the new location of the right of
way. So there is no need to take more steps to remove the state’s highway easement—the
removal of the designation was sufficient. I would be glad to answer any questions you or the
Town attorney might have. I can be reached by email or phone at 592-3861.

Toni Kemmerle
Principal Attorney for Real Estate
MaineDOT Legal



From: Lisa R. Magnacca

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Amy K. Tchao < (@ av >

Subject: Kennebunkport - Order on abandonment of town way

Hi Amy,

| spoke with Toni Kemmerle at MDOT this morning, and despite the fact that a prior
correspondence from Heath Cowan from MDOT, dated February 10, 2020, indicated that the
Town held the fee to the former road location, Toni confirmed that MDOT has no such
information indicating whether this was ever a town way owned by the Town. Likewise, |
understand that the Town similarly has no records indicating that this was ever laid out as a
town way, or that the Town ever maintained it.

In order to clear up title to this former road location, it seems to make sense for the Town to
continue with the public hearing, and for Town staff to tell the Board of Selectmen at the
hearing that neither the Town nor MDOT has any definitive information indicating that this was
ever a town way that was maintained for vehicle passage at the expense of the Town, however
to the extent that it ever was a town way, the road has been discontinued by abandonment
because no such Town maintenance has occurred for at least 30 consecutive years. | revised the
Order accordingly, and for convenience, | will also attach the Exhibit A, and the Notice to be

recorded in the Registry with the Order.,

This, combined with the MDOT removing its easement, should be sufficient for the abutter’s
needs, but if Attorney Austin has any questions, | would be happy to discuss with him.

Thanks,
Lisa

Lisa R. Magnacca
Attorney

207.253.0504 Direct

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101-2480
800.727.1941| 207.772.3627 Fax |

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
andor privileged material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including, without limitation, the
alforney-client privilege if applicable. Any review, reiransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the e-mail and any aftachments from any computer.



W by

_' ’jﬁﬂarranig %mi

From

e MATY. R B0ANOY
N A NP e

[ .State of Maine. . . ...

e 2D 1938 .

S;!_é_ ofTﬂaine.

Wss Registry of Deeds,
R

eceived ...\ . G I 193¢ ,
recorded in Book ....84]..., Page.551....

I Attest: 4. XA

| FROM THE OFFICE OF

Y

LORING, SHORT & HARMON, LAW STATIONEES
PorTLAND, MAINE




Finow all gﬂf[gn by these iﬂrcswiz,

zjbafil, MaryéﬁiSaavey of Kennebunkport, County of York, State of

Mz ne,

in _consideration of ----~-One hundred ($100,00) Dollars -eaec-eccwaa

the receipt whereof T do hereby acknoﬁledge, do herebygﬁvg

grant, bargain, sell and convep, unto the said State of Maine

heixx and assigns forever,
Its Successors 7/ &

two el
A certain lotSor parcelsof land 34
Acaf?¥>ﬂ

situated in the town of Kennebunkport, C ounty of York, on
the road leading from Kennebunk Village to Biddeford and being_
designatea-as Parcels Ho.l and No.3.as shown on a plan dated
Fébruary 1933 and recorded in York County Reglstry of Deeds,

and containing respectively 0,27 acre and 0.1l acre more or less,

Reference 1s made to said plan for a more particular
description, It is intended to convey enough land to make a
strip three rods wide through uy property for the purpose of

constructing and maintaining a state aid highway.




Co Bave and to EOId the aforegranted and bargained premises ..

with all the privileges and appurtenances thereof, to the said
"_-_“—---'-"—-STATT,O“'P\'[AIN-J""‘-"——---——----

Its Successors
imﬂxx and assigns, to 1ts and their use and behoof forever.

Ve ke - R EE

Jl d ) Tts Buccessors
Had I do COVENANT with the said Gra,n'bee R Teciase

- and. assigns, that lawfully seized in_fee of the premises,

that they are free of all incumbrances,;

that I have good right to sell and convey the same to the said
Grantee to0 hold as aforesaid; and that T and my helrs shall

and will WARRANT AND DEFEND the same to the said Grantee ,

' Its Successors _ _
kekrs and aszigns forever, against the lawful claims and demands

of all persomns.




2 £,
Tn Witness Whereof, 1, the said Mary ®.Seavey

ame

wiEE

day of MM,.:,Z,

. hundred and thirty-thres,

Signed, Sealed and Delivered
in_presence of

State of INaine, ;
Ss

L3

PXERREES , have hereunto set my hand and seal +this

B xbioex Xsarkd

23,0

st st g A xecthud e Xhesend X MR K R XN N0NCK X X 200K Xec K NI R RING CEAE XXOUXR KR IARE
i gy e rRrat X XX MRAAX PEFeesnc rdgiotacinax direx aixomex e sexsitoed

in the year of our Lord one thousand nine

PPaced 3.3 1033,

Personally appeared the above named

and, acknowledged the above instz

ment. to be /Kw.free act and deed.

Before me,

£




R
c
|
i
=

| aﬁgarmﬁg ﬁml

From

JJFrank Seavey

e o
To /ié;_'"u‘}i'. Rt K-,f-‘-;r:.a'u{?f*-.-'.f"7-é(

State of Maine

Dated e Sk

§§SﬂkofnkML

e 88, Registry of Deeds.

Received W3 193Y

at...“.?,.' ........... H, ...... 7’0 ....... 1\[,@]\{, and

recorded in Book ...841.., Page.... 008 .

LORING, SHORT & HARMON, LAW STATIONERS
: * PORTLAND, MAINE

e T - e —



..in gopsideration of - - - - . One hundred dollars($100,00) = =« = - - .

paldby_---------STATEOFMMNE .......... JEEPISEE

the receipt whereof I do hereby acknowledge, do hereby give,

grant, bargain, sell and convep, unto the said State of Maine

Zrevibrex and assigns forever,
Its Successors yfij' o/

G F g é‘ 2“
a certain lot or parcel of land LRl %ﬁ?@

situated in the town of Kennebunkport County of York,
on the road leading from Kennebunlf Village to Biddeford and
being deslgnated/as parcel No.4 as shown on a plan dated

February lSSSL{and recorded in York County Registry of Deeds

and containing 0.24 acre more or less,

Reference 1s made to said plan for a more particular .
description, It is inbtended to convey enough land to mak.e" a
strip three rods wide through my property for the purpos

constructing and maintaining a state aid highway,




Fes

|

Co Eavt and fto BOId the aforegranted and bargained prémises

- with all the privileges and appurtenances thereof, to the said

R T R S STATE OF MAINE- = =« m = = = o = = = -

Its Suecessors
boxikos and assigns, to 4tg and their use and behoof forever.

' s
And I o COVENANT with the said Grantee ,  ~US ~UCREIGgrs

and assigns, that 1 am lawfully seized in fee of the premises,

: that they are free of all incumbrances;

that I have good right to sell and convey the same to the said
Grantee %o hold as aforesaid; and that I and my heirs shall
and will WARRANT AND DEFEND the same to the said Grantee ,

Its Successors

Hegxg and assigns forever, against the lawful claims and demands

of all persons.

A=~ '1'.-'-.]




e R S o e e !’

Tn Witness Dhereof, 1,ine saia J.Frank seavey

and 4lice May Seavey

wife of the said
J,Frank Seavey
joining in this deed as Grantor , and relinquishing and conveying

” ewr right by descent and all other rights in the above described !

premises, have hereynto set ourhand and seal this ;L;g -
day of /4%ﬁ74 in the year of our Lord one thousand nine

hundred and thirty-threea.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered
in presence of

State of Hlaine, | '
1 j ss. “Porcd 2319

| L Personally appeared the above namedcjél,

g kwv¥ﬂt1 ( é] and acknowledged the aBo;Q

ment $0 beAlr free act and deed.

Before me,







Item 7

KENNEBUNKPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT

October 15, 2020
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Boatd of Selectmen
From: John Everett, Fire Chief
Re: Turn Out Gear Purchase

Each year the department purchases turnout gear in a totating replacement schedule. Please find
enclosed a quote for the purchase of seven sets of turnout gear. The quote is at a per set price.
am asking to spend money in the Fire Departments Capital Reserve Fund. We have had a surplus in
this account and did not add to it in FY21. The amount in the reserve account will cover this
expenditure.

An additional expense to this will be the per letter cost and the labor for the name panel that
attaches to the back of the coat. I estimate this to be $150.00 and a shipping cost estimate of
$75.00. The total cost should be $18,409.00, depending on shipping costs.

As in years past, purchases through this vendor ate tertitory driven. Bergeron Associates is the
Globe Manufacturing dealer for our area. Thank you for your consideration.

Currently the balance in the Personal Protective Equipment Capital account #3904-5067 is
$39,364.00



QUOTATION
BEREAEELTN No. :[ 208031 |

PROTEL E CLOTHING

Doc. Date : 10/15/2020
Payment Terms : NET30
1024 Suncook Valley Hwy., Unit 5-D Valid Until: 12/31/2020
Epsom NH, 03234 Customer PO:

TEL: 603.736.8500
www.BergeronProtectiveClothing.com

a limited liability company

Salesperson : Dale Doughty
Page : Page 1 of 2

Bill To Ship To:

Kennebunkport Fire Dept. Dick Stedman

Dick Stedman 32 North St

6 Elm Street Kennebunkport ME 04046-0404

Kennebunkport ME 04046-0404

Globe G-Xtreme Jacket + GPS Pant 2020

Quantity Style Description Your Cost

1 117RQ Globe G-Xtreme 3.0 Jacket, Pioneer * Contains PFAS 1,370.49

Color: Gold
Trim Color: Red Orange
GXT 3.0 Jacket, Gold Pioneer Outer Shell
Glide ice 2L Thermal Liner
Stedair Gold Moisture Barrier
R/O 3" Triple Trim, NYC
R/O 3" Scotchlite Letters, K P F D, Row A
Velcro Snaps for Hanging Patch
Std Vislon Zipper in/Velcro out closure
Std Expansion pockets 2x8x8 w/ fleece hand warmer
Std Kevlar backed exp. Pockets
Mic Strap, Top Left Collar
Helmet Snap/Mic Strap/Combo, Right Chest
Mic Strap, Above Radio Pocket
Nomex Hand and Wrist Guards
Black Suede Cuffs
Std Collar loop
Std Square pocket on Thermal Liner
Neck Snaps on Collar and Liner
Std Drag rescue Device
Radio Pocket 2x3x6, Left Chest
Std 3" trim over radio pocket
PJ Filler Collar Tab
Std stored energy band upper
1 POFHIPO Hanging Letter Patch 17.37

For last names
1 19721 Letter, 3" Scotchlite

Add $3/letter for last names on hanging letter patch

*Notice: Products marked as 'Contains PFAS Chemicals' are considered notification; pursuant to NH Law 164:8-¢ Firefighting PPE. Financihg options
available on turnout gear purchases. Prices quoted do not include shipping and handling. Shipping is FOB factory. This quote is based on current
prices, subject to change by Manufacturer without notice. TERMS NET 30 Days. Add 3% fee when paying via credit card. Exchanges may incur
additional handling charges. Late fee 2% per mo. $25 returned check fee MC/ Visa /Discover accepted.



From: BERGERON PROTECTIVE CLOTHING LLC Document No.: 208031

To: Kennebunkport Fire Dept. Doc. Date: 10/15/2020
Quantity Style Description Your Cost
Subtotal: $1,387.86
1 F17RQ Globe GPS Pant, Pioneer * Contains PFAS Chemicals 1,171.25
Color: Gold

Trim Color: Red Orange

GPS Pant, Gold Pioneer Outer Shell
Glide Ice 2L Thermal Liner

Stedair Gold Moisture Barrier

R/O 3" Triple Trim Around Cuff

Std Hook and Loop (Velcro) Fly Closure
Wide Belt Loops

Escape Belt

Black Suede Cuffs

Black Suede Knees

Silizone Knees on Shell

Black Padded Suspenders

Lifeline Rope Pocket, Left Pocket

Std Expansion pocket 2x10x10, Right Pocket
Std Kevlar backed expansion pockets

1 LIFBARP Lifeline Rope Pocket 28.85
Left pocket

Subtotal: $1,200.10

Subtotal 2,587.96

Total 2,587.96

available on turnout gear purchases. Prices quoted do not include shipping and handling. Shipping is FOB factory. This quote is based on current
prices, subject to change by Manufacturer without notice. TERMS NET 30 Days. Add 3% fee when paying via credit card. Exchanges may incur
additional handling charges. Late fee 2% per mo. $25 returned check fee MC/ Visa /Discover accepted.






Item 8

Memo

To: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: Jennifer Lord, Treasurer and Nicole Evangelista, Wastewater Administrative
Assistant

Date: 10/16/20

Re: Affidavit for Correcting a Record under Oath

While we were preparing for the 2020 Sewer Lien process, it was noticed that the date on the
Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates was incorrect. It stated May 28, 2019 in error
and should have been May 28, 2020. MMA Legal has advised using the attached Affidavit for
correcting a record under oath.

At this time, we are requesting that you sign the affidavit and we will file with the official records.

Thank you!

Z:\Forms\BOS memo.docx



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 —

Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates

To: Jennifer Lord, the treasurér of the municipality of Kennebunkport, Maine.

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Kennebunkport,
hereby certified and commit to you a true list of the sewer rates established by us
pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3406 for those properties, units, and structures
required by local and State law to pay a sewer rate to the municipality, for the
period beginning January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020. This list is
comprised of the pages numbered 1 to 69 inclusive which are attached to this
certificate. The date(s) on which the rates included in this list are due and
payable is (are) July 6, 2020. You are hereby required to collect from each
person named in the attached list his or her respective amount as indicated in
the list, the sum of those lists being $1,161,497.94. You are hereby required to
charge interest at a rate of 5.00% per annum on any unpaid account balance
beginning July 7, 2020. You are hereby authorized to collect these rates and any
accrued interest by any means legally available to you under State law. On or
before December 31, 2020 you shall complete and make an account of your
collections of the whole sum herein committed to you.

Given under our hands this 28th day of May 20189.
,@%/M
74
% q. O%M

Municipal Officers, Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



AFFIDAVIT FOR CORRECTING A RECORD UNDER OATH
(5 M.R.S. §95-B)

NOW COMES Alien A Daggett, D. Michael Weston, Patrick A Briggs, and Edward W.
Hutchins III who, being sworn, deposes and says as follows:

1. We are the Assessors of the Town of Kennebunkport

2. We are responsible for the preparation of the Certificate of Commitment of
Sewer User Rates, which is a local government record within the scope of 5
M.R.S. § 95 et seq.

3. On May 28, 2020 we prepared a Certificate of Commitment of Sewer User Rates
and it has come to my attention that said record contains an error, specifically,

Given under our hands this 28 day of May 2019

4. The record should properly state Given under our hands this 28t day of May
2020.

5. We make this affidavit in order to correct the error identified above.

!

Date:

Allen A Daggett

D. Michael Weston

Patrick A Briggs

award W. Hutchins III
STATE OF MAINE, YORK COUNTY, ss

Personally appeared before me the above named Allen A Daggett, D. Michael Weston,
Patrick A Briggs, and Edward W. Hutchins III, who swore that the facts recited in the
foregoing affidavit are true of his own knowledge or were stated to be on information
and belief that he has such information and believes it to be true and reliable; and who
executed the same in my presence.

Date:

(Seal) Notary Public






ltem ¢

KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

MEMO

Date: October 15, 2020
To: Laurie Smith
From: Chris Simeoni, Deputy Director Public Works

Re: Selectmen’s agenda 10/22/2020- Authorize sale of the Highway Department
2006 Ford Ranger

On September 23, 2020, we put the Highway Department’s 2006 Ford Ranger out
to bid. The truck was not inspectable due to significant rust damage. We received
three bids as follows:

Name Bid Amount
Al Morse $210.00 |
David Roberge $250.00
Terry Merrill $507.25

Based on the condition and relatively low value of the vehicle, we recommend the
sale of the vehicle to the highest bidder, Terry Merrill, for the amount of $507.25.

25R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372



Qﬁ\ Wiaw se lo-\Z - 2a2x

A Q\r\m{‘ﬁas_&ad \‘Q\“&’
Yo BaX 26712
KQVW\—ESD\T \\‘Yc_@\"}f ) WM& Mo,

.%\D O 2 E:év-} ?'Q“\SQ:Q\

M & Ko e 2ot Fon Cany

'\,\ \ ( :! \ o \
N S 2

R
MecsSal be el Gon

S



’!’oc._:_m 0L Kontge b Q/Mr‘: /0/ Z/ 20

L eud £ K«Jéggge Ao )Iem#; sobmt 4

b.z! i M"" Two %Mﬁm Aolbers  for

e zed? 6& ev1§oi  Oun net éiy Ll Ll/;%&ﬁj#d%;

LWW-&AT,QU

— 7
P Bl




_ 04450

T lpoidd  Jife Fo
 Supmit A Ad for dhe
~ Foro m@@@pm&, Lo AT

/a PuBlic. \Wods.
Lv\wt_ ,Du,V oty - &QQQ DNU

@@S@E\ o

%jo;v:wb,., QU CY R

IIIJJ,J%IL



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



0} way

Spunj puoq ui uoljjiw /e
sSpunj aAJasal Ul 000‘00ES.
000°000°'G$-
Alewwng aseyd 10aloide

]SeD08.104 JusawaAoidw| |elden
lajemalsep) 1odyungauusy




"S]S09
pue sauljawi} uoioNISuUod
UO 9ARY |IM SB|qelleA
asay) sjoeduwi |je 1o1paid
Ajojeinooe pue Ajpliua

0} JjnoIip s} ‘sjqissod

se sa|gelieA Auew se

1o} Junoooe 03 A1)} am 9jIYAA

...... spew ag o]
aABl suoljelapisuod
Auew ‘QUBWUOIIAUSB

uoI}oNIISU0D

JUS.1IND S} YN



"slaquinu }s09 pajepdn apiAold ued 8ausid-1YBLIAA SUOIBISPISUOD
pue suoisioap ubisap ay} Jo awos uo Buipue)siapun Ja)}eq e aABY am aduQ

-olwapued ay) Jo 8snesaq JJom
uoloNAsSuoo pue Juswdinba Jo 1S00 pasealoul a8y} JBpISU0d Jou op Ay |

‘(puoAaq 10) Zz0Z-1Z0Z Ul UononJsuod pajoadxe Jo awi} Je uolejjul
2Jn}nj pue uoNEWISS JIay) 92UIS UOIE|JUI JUNODOE OJul 8ye) Jou op Aay |
"UoIeWINSa

JO awiy 8y} Je s)s09 juswaoe|dal Juawdinba pupy-ul patapisuod Ajuo (4S4)
ue|d Ajjigeulelsns |eosl) 84} 9SNedaq apIS MO| 8y} U0 Aj@yI| ale silaquinN

:SUOI}BIBPISUO)) [elausn)




‘a|npayos uo sjoedwi Jueoyiubis

aAeY |Im siy] ¢sepelbdn uoneys dwnd ay) jo eseyd ubisap pue sepelbdn Bunieyemap

ay} Jo saseyd juawainosoid Juswdinba pue ubisap yym Buipaasolid alojaq (1202

aunp ul Ajgewnsaud) uonezuoyine puoq aAI9994 0} JIem UMO] 9y} |IIM ¢,S1s090 |ended
109(01d By} 10} pUOQ B DNSS| 0} UONEZLOYINE ISJOA SABY PINOM UMO] 8Y} P|NOM UBUAA

‘suope}s dwnd pue sjun Buusjyemap 10} ubisap apnjoul 0} papaau aq
[IM Juswipuawie Joenuo)) ‘padojaasp Jayuny si ubisap Bulisjemap [ijun syUsSWNJ0P piq
Buizijeuly uo asned ued ap\ "9)19|dwod 9,G SI UbISap swsiueyosw Jaylep Alepuodseg .

"NIOM 8} UO Buippiq S10j0e1U0D JO Aelle Jopim B Ul Jnsal Jybiw yiom uonels dund

WOl YJom 4] MM Buneledas ‘JIoaAeMoH "S}S09 UOIjeZI|IqOW 92NPal 0} [|[oM SE JOBIjU0D

18U 0] Yiom uonels dwnd ay) Buippe ojul 00| pjnod am pue s1soo ubisap pue Buippiq
UO 9AES 0] }0BJJU0D S|Buls B Japun pa)a|dwod aq YoM 4] AAM PUSLILLODDY

'PONUIUOYD SUOIBJISPISUO)) |BIJBUSD)




‘Sjuswialinbal jeuonelado pue |[eUOSEaS 0} anp JeaA [N} suo
yoeq paysnd si suijpwi} aseyd 109loud aaus ay) ‘esed ayj sawoosaq SiIy} i

‘puUOQ 0} uonezuoyjne/bunasw uMo| Jaye
|nun Bulisasuibus Yyjim peaye aAow jouued am ‘s}sod ubisep buneaulbus
Jo} Aed 0} (4Y4S) spun4 ueo BuinjoAay 8)e)S asn 0) s)jdo umo] Byl

"aJn)nj Jeau ay] ul sjge|leAe sawodaq Asuow sninwis |elapa
1By} JUaAs ayj ui Apeal-jaAoys, pue paubisap aq pjnom sjosfoid |e jeyy
s| ubisap Buussuibus 10} Aed 0] spunj aAl1asal Buizijiin 0] JIjBuaq Jayjouy

L Z0Z 10 Jauenb 1say ayy uibaqg pinoo yiom ubisap ay] ¢,S1s09
ubisap Bulissuibus 1oy Aed o} spuny aAlasal asn 0} }Jdo umo] a8y} pjnoys

:suolelapisuo) Buipund Jaypn4




syyuow

Jowiwins/bunds Buunp 3}Jom uoioONIISUOD (suoneys $-¢ :ow pes| dwnd
(suoneys asjodiod aden
10} sawi} INo-Xyoe|q 9ABY Aew dwnd sauy) :
umMo] ¢ passajaid |udy 0} J8qojoQ ajeT] [Ie) syjuow g-9 syyuow 9-f oW dwind sa.y; jle) stpuow 9 I “o_._ww_._o wov_ﬂs
pes| Jojessuab Ag-puels A .m:Oo;W“vw M_Esm.
(Bunpss) ajeos-youaq
‘Buuds aje| ojul ‘SA Jojid uo yuspuadap)
Bumesp doys
uons|dwod ysjalis 0} a|qe @q Aeuwl nq syjuow -9 syjuow g-¢ — Bunsal

paAcidde woly syjuow /-9 juawdinbg

‘yosely 0) 18qojo0 usamiaq ajejdwo) BuLIBIEMq - 4L MM

syjuow -9 - Ajuo ubissQg

' mm_uEm_o sbumelp doys . swisiuey2a Jo11IE[D
YoJep 0} J18qol1o0 usamiaq 9)9|dwo) % wcwhﬂ_,w:m AT R S ssaiboid Ul AIEPUO0DSS - 41 MM

sawli]
sjulel}suo? a|npayos uonoNIIsuo0)

pea juawdinby uoneso jydafoud

Alewuwing uoljein(g aseyd }o9loid




puog 4yS uoyjjiw 2§ Spun4 aAles8y 000°00€$
_ |
_ | _

€202 (44174 1202 0Z0z
o €0 [{¢] 10 11¢} €0 [4¢] 10 17} €0 00 10 0] €0 0 0
90 10
0 " -
'sjo9foud
Bujulewal 1o} s801AI88
ANy = i } S80I
ubBisap Joj 44 Ino
‘opelBdn

Nd ‘swisiueyssl Jayue|o

Buliejemap pue 'sulbaq J1o} iom uBisep a1o|dwion
uoneyijigeyad Jayeo juswdinba uo
UO UONONASUOD awi pes| yuow /-9
aj9|dwo)n ‘Juswaoe|dal uone)s osloid sjesedss
dwnd pue speibdn e se suones dwnd
Buslemap pue pig "109loud suo se
Jlaquisjdeg e UORENIIGEYS] JBILIED apeJBdn juswdinba
e Ul Juswsaoe|dal 10} 18PPIG MO] YHM Bulsiemap pue -suones dwind pue
uonejs dwnd pue Joenuoo ysigeysg  YOHEMNIIQBYSI JSyLIeD e swdinbs Buusiemsp
apesbdn Juawdinba ' pig ‘Buipuny 44S Jo} 10} x.@s cm_mwu uibeg
\4 ‘suoneys Buusiemep Alddy "suonels dwnd 10B1U0D 5 Eomw.ncm
dwnd sauy uo ‘uoneiqeys. pue juawdinba seolnIas Bupssulbua
ucNONJISUOD Ysiulg 1841IED LUO Buueremap 1o} 10} PIq plEMY
suibaq uononlisuo”) yiom ubisap ysiul4 )

puog INZ ¥$ 8 SPUNn4 aAIasay M00ES :euldwil



(612'821$ jo JuswAed jenuue) 9,1 10 60°0$ Aq 91e4 XE) [ediDIUN| .

(9rL'611$ jo JuswAed [enuue)  %9Z°0L 10 86°.F$ Aq S)el Jomas .
1oedw| sieak Oz JOAO spun) puog ul uolfjiw Q°'G$ .

(000‘gz$ JusawAed |jenuue) 9,9°0 10 Z0'0$ Aq 91el xe) [edidiunpy .

(000‘c¥$ WawAed jenuue) %E'Z 10 8€°L1$ Aq 9kl 1amag .
10edWwi sieak Oz JOAO Spunj puoq ut uoljjiw 0’ L$ .

:90UBJ8jal |elouURUL BWIOS
SOg @y} aAIb 0] "%,01 dn yoid sesy Jajemalsem ay) ajiym JuswAed puoqd ay} jo %09

10} 9|qisuodsal s1 8seq Xe) UMO] 8y ‘pun} asudisjus Jajemalsepn aYl pue punj jesausab
UMO] 8y} usamlag sjuswied puoq Jomes SapIAIP 0UBUIPIO JOMSS JudLIND S,UMO| a3y |

sjoedw| Buipun4







Item 1

Memorandum

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Fr: Carol Cook, Parks and Recreation Director
Re: Proposed changes at Parsons’ Field

Dt: October 16, 2020

To aid in future development of Parsons Field we would like to change the location of the rink for
this and future seasons, while also positioning it to possibly become a multipurpose space in the
future.

We propose that the new location for the rink be between the existing baseball diamond and
playground. This would give us ample water supply with it being close to the rec building, as well
as give families the option of skating on the ice while younger members play on the playground.
In later years we could make a hard surface to accommodate roller hockey and place pickleball
courts within the rink boards, making it a year-round multipurpose facility. It is also our intention
to move our baseball/softball diamond from one corner of the field to another in the spring due
to batters becoming blinded by the setting sun during afternoon/evening games at its current
orientation.

The first steps in moving the rink would be to level and lay stone dust, or similar material for the
rink to sit upon. Then we would have to install the rink (white rectangle) and safety net (orange
line) to protect the playground and the rec building from stray pucks.

The ice rink project will be
done with in-house labor
and equipment. The capital
budget has funding for the
necessary stone dust.

The baseball field project is
being funded by private
donations.

Specs:
e rinkis 100'x50’
o safety netis 10'x36’

Rink and net are to scale







Item 12

Town of Kennebunkport Climate Change Goals

Climate and Resilience

. Establish a GHG emissions inventory, target, and plan

Measure & Monitor GHG Emissions from
Municipal Operations

Measure and Monitor GHG Emissions
Community Wide

Develop a local climate action plan

Conservation Commission / Town
Staff

Conservation Commission

Board of Selectmen

. Ensure community resilience to climate change impacts

Complete the Maine Flood resilience Checklist
to assess coastal vulnerabilities

Assess all other non-coastal vulnerabilities to
create a comprehensive picture of current and
future climate change impacts

Enact and enforce land use policies that
protect valuable natural assets and support
resiliency

Partner with other local governments to plan
and achieve sustainability

Planning and Codes / Sustainability
Coordinator

Growth Planning Committee as part
of Comprehensive Plan / Town Staff

Growth Planning Committee /
Planning and Codes

Board of Selectmen / Town Manager

Education and Outreach

. Actively engage community members in local climate, sustainability, and

resilience issues

Educate community about steps they can do to
reduce emissions and become more resilient

Educate the community about clean energy
options

Promote native and sustainable landscaping
initiatives community wide by connecting
residents to plants and information

Educate the community about the value of
trees, native and sustainable landscaping

Educate city staff about forest, wetlands, and
ecosystem best management practices

Educate community about steps they can do to
reduce emissions and become more resilient

Educate the community about clean energy
options

Kennebunkport Climate Initiative
and Conservation Commission

Kennebunkport Climate Initiative
and Conservation Commission

Kennebunkport Climate Initiative
and Conservation Commission

Conservation Commission / Shade
Tree Committee

Department Directors / Town
Manager

Kennebunkport Climate Initiative
and Conservation Commission

Kennebunkport Climate Initiative
and Conservation Commission

=



1.

Town of Kennebunkport Climate Change Goals

Green Economy

Create and promote a community brand featuring natural resources or

cultural characteristics of community

Create and promote a community brand
featuring natural resources or cultural
characteristics of community

Kennebunkport Business
Association, Chamber of
Commerce, Town

Energy

efficiency measures

Collaborate with utilities and other agencies to
upgrade streetlight equipment

Utilize energy saving performance contracts
(ESPC) to finance large energy efficiency
projects

Budget and plan for long-term energy
efficiency equipment upgrades

Install and operate renewable energy systems
at municipal facilities or serving municipal
facilities

Procure locally produced, renewable energy
for public facilities using bundled or unbundled
RECs

Collaborate with other municipalities to install
and operate renewable energy systems for
municipal energy / community energy use

Track and benchmark building energy
consumption and seek ways to improve energy
efficiency in all facilities

. Reduce municipal fossil fuel consumption and implement municipal energy

Lighting Committee and Public
Works

Town Departments

Town Departments/ BOS/ Budget
Committee

Town Departments/ BOS/ Budget
Committee

Town Manager / Board of Selectmen

Town Manager/ Board of Selectmen

Town Manager/ Department
Directors

Support development of and access to renewable energy

Adopt codes and permitting practices that
support renewable energy systems in the
community

Facilitate the adoption of renewable energy
technologies (i.e. solar, geothermal) by
adapting building and zoning codes

Planning and Codes

Planning and Codes

N



Town of Kennebunkport Climate Change Goals

Land Ecosystems

1. Promote and practice environmentally-friendly and sustainable landscape

approaches
¢ Increase the quality and amount of sustainable Conservation Commission / Town
landscaping in the community Manager / Department Directors
e Increase the amount of sustainable Planning and Codes / Growth
landscaping in the community through Planning Committee
subdivision and development codes
» Increase native and sustainable landscaping on Town Manager / Department
municipal properties Directors / Conservation
Commission

Community forest management

2. Practice sustainable community forest management to increase resilience

e Plant trees in locations where they make a Town Staff / Shade Tree Committee
direct, positive impact on the community or act
as a buffer to filter air and water, limit storm
runoff, and stabilize soil

o Diversify the community forest for long term Town Staff / Town Forrester
resilience
e Optimize tree planting and protect existing Shade Tree Committee

trees for maximum carbon
storage/sequestration and energy savings



Town of Kennebunkport Climate Change Goals

Municipal Operations

1. Lead by demonstrating sustainable values and practices

e Achieve LEED certification for public building Town Manager / Board of Selectmen
projects
e Manage special events sustainably Department Directors / Town
Manager
¢ Integrate sustainability into capital planning Department Directors / Town
Manager / Board of Selectmen
o Enact policies to preserve dark skies Lighting Committee / Board of
Selectmen
2. Operate a safe, clean, and efficient fleet
e Update fleet purchasing to prioritize electric Department Directors / Town
vehicles Manager / Board of Selectmen
o Enact and enforce anti-idling policies for public Department Directors / Town
fleet vehicles Manager / Board of Selectmen

3. Engage the community in waste reduction and recycling

e Educate the community on recycling and Solid Waste Committee
composting practices

e Educate the community to reduce waste by Solid Waste Committee
consuming less and reusing

e Establish and strive for a residential recycling Solid Waste Committee
goal






Item 13

Kennebunkport Public Health

October 5, 2020

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectman, Laurie Smith- Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $500.00 from Girl Scout Troop 1804. This gift is
dedicated towards the emergency food fund. This fund will provide emergency food to a family in need
upon request. This fund will work alongside Community Outreach Services who provides food to our
residents upon request along with the weekly food pantry at St Martha’s church in Kennebunk.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Girl Scouts:

Emily Vitali
Claudia Kenneway
Tia Stockwell
Charlotte Johnson
Olivia Cox

Parker Fairfield

Miranda Durcan



Septembut 29,2020
e Kewnbuubpot Tuble Halth Departmest,

U)@/, Yhe membb\s O/) &url SCD’I/UF Trbo]? (KoY, PIN-YL!

ﬁ/{adm{d t\mv@u@vfn schoot avd we have o ptdfd

o WA T ovy %\Al_ Seords. O we close s Troop
sccowtt, Wt would Lk Jp dvuats. SoVL o, St éu”d%

to (/W L b wued o help /»ei,u@uﬂ#@'zﬂ mgzou/buﬁff
L oun e 4w, Enclosed plase %wd a checle

b/l "VICEAL L{, N

Gl ﬁc(ﬂf:{' Vreop 1Bod KU\M[OWJV
Vétale

C\a . Kennew
Ol Lotbe Johinson
Olivia. Cof

T Stodacell
Porler Fairheld






- #
. / J/,(/
il he Kennebunkport _::\ @

/ The Burle|ghe

) |
// Whimsy Shop Sca mémum
%\ Gift shop

\\.\\\I“\\“'\H..

=
ﬂ_ Alisson’s Restaurant ﬂl‘
S

o S
..\r\.. ., L il |

-




